
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, March 04, 2015 2:53 PM 
Bart Fletcher 
Hong Wang; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Amber Norris; Mary Macko; Tiffany 
Williams 
RE: K W Resort Utilities Corp. Test Year- Docket 150071-SU 

Thank you for the confirmation, Bart. Per this e-mail, we will change the prog mod from Ala to A1f. 

Dorothy 

From: Bart Aetcher 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 1:31PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Amber Norris 
Subject: RE: K W Resort Utilities Corp. Test Year- Docket 150071-SU 

Good afternoon, Dorothy. 

In its test year request letter, the Util ity requested that the Commission process its 
petition for rate relief using t he proposed agency action procedure, pursuant to 
Section 367 .081(8), Florida Statutes. Given this request, please change the progmod 
for the above-referenced docket to Alf. 

Thanks, Bart. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 1:22 PM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Hong Wang; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: K W Resort Utilities Corp. Test Year- Docket 150071-SU 

Good afternoon, Bart, 

Docket No. 150071-SU was established on 3/3/15 to address a test year notification from K W Resort 
Utilities Corp. We have given the progmod Ala. Please let us know if this docket will be following a 
P AA track. If so, we will change the progmod to Alf. 

Thank you for your help . . 

Dorothy 
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